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From: White, John 

Sent: 14 December 2009 10:11 

TO: i .......... ~-~i~-~, ........... 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Hi~ 

Thanks for your email. I was out of the office at the end of last week so am a bit behind with my work today. 

I will be in touch as soon as possible. 

Best wishes 

John 

John C White 
Partner 
C~inica[ Negligence Department 

Ne,,,, ~[ff6T~~[;~T%5]~{~TCr, and~er’]-~&-~aT~S~[~Si5f~TRampsh~re SO53 3LG ¯ T: +44 (0)[ Code Lapthom ,  w. ,aw.co.u, ................................. 

Firm of the Year Corporate Law 
International Deal of the Year 

~ Please consider the environment - think before you print 

From: [_~_~.i~_~.i~_~_~_~_~.i_~ hampshire.pnn, police.uk tmaiIto:[~~.i~.i~~~.i~hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 11 December 2009 ~0:3~ 
To: White, ,1ohn 
~ubject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Mr White 

It has come to our notice that Prof Forrest did a report for the coroner at your request dated 1st April 2009. 
Would you be kind enough to forward a copy of that report to me. As you can see from the below message 
Prof Forest has no objections to Hampshire police receiving a copy. 

Yours sincerely 

Serious Crime Review Team 
c/o Park Gate Police Station, 
62 Bridge Road 
Park Gate 
Hampshire 
SO 7HN 

16/12/2009 
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From: Robert Forrest [mailto~~_~.-_~~.-_~ 
Sent; 10 December 2009 12:19 
To: Grocott, David 
Subject-’ Re: Operation Rochester (Elsie Devine) 

IHi Dave, 

In the US at present so very briefly 

I did a report dated 1 April 2009 for the Coroner at the request of Blake Lapthorn. John White was the solicitor 
involved, i have absolutely no objection if you were to ask him for a copy of the report. 

best 

RF 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged 
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire 
Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information 
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire 
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed 
via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

16/12/2009 


